## HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES – April 01, 2024 MONDAY– 9:00 A.M. HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors held their regular meeting at 9:00 AM on April 01, 2024, at the Hardin County Courthouse Large Conference Room in Eldora, Iowa.

Board members in attendance were Lance Granzow, BJ Hoffman, and Renee McClellan. Also attending: Jolene Pieters, Thomas Craighton, Taylor Roll, Darrell Meyer, Machel Eichmeier, Elaine Loring, Irene McDermitt, Amanda Jones, Andrea DeGroote, and Donna Juber.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the agenda. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve the minutes of March 25, 2024. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve claims for payment for April 01, 2024. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded to approve Hardin County Child Abuse Prevention Coalition Proclamation-April 2024. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve Sexual Assault Awareness Month Proclamation-April 2024. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded to approve Interstate Power and Light Utility Permit UT-24-006. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve Interstate Power and Light Utility Permit UT-24-007. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded to approve Interstate Power and Light Utility Permit UT-24-008. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to Acknowledge Receipt of Sheriff's Monthly Report-March. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the change of status in the Conservation Department for the resignation of Brett Lawrence, effective March 29, 2024. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the change of status in the Conservation Department for the resignation of Logan Grabin, effective March 29, 2024. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the change of status in the Secondary Road's Department for the resignation of Austin Day, effective April 19, 2024. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the change of status in the Secondary Road's Department for the resignation of Bruce Dieken, effective April 12, 2024. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the change of status in the Sheriff's Office for the demotion of Dale Johnson, from a Jail Sergeant to a Correctional Officer, effective March 26, 2024.All Ayes. Motion carried.

## Other Business:

Eichmeier stated that the Treasurer's Office would be closed on April 02, 2024, for staff training and that today was the last day to pay property taxes without penalties.

Craighton stated that he wanted to clarify information in the email that was sent out by the auditor's office, regarding Hopkins & Huebner, P.C. 2024 Spring Client Seminar. Craighton stated that they are an HR Lawyer Firm, connected with Heartland Risk Pool. The seminar is strictly informational and is not mandatory.

Public Comm	ents: Noi	ıе
-------------	-----------	----

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to adjourn. All Ayes. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:12 a.m.

Lance Granzow, Chair or Vice-Chair

Board of Supervisors

Jolene Pieters

Hardin County Auditor